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The appeal of Mr. Ghulam Qadar resubmitted today by Mr. 

Saadullah Khan Marwat Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please.

23/11/20201-
ij

REGISTRAR.
This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be put2-

up there on Oj

CHAIRMAN

01.01.2021 Appellant present through counsel. Preliminary arguments 

heard. File perused.

/ Points raised need consideration. Admitted to regular 

hearing subject to all legal objections. The appellant is 

directed to deposit security and process fee within 10 days. 

Thereafter,, notices be issued to respondents for written 

reply/cdmrnents. To come up for written reply/comments on 

24.02.2021 before S.B.

eposited 
Security & Process Fee
/^jpellant

(Rozi)f^ Rehman) 
yMernber (J)

y
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Junior to senior counsel for appellant is present. Mr. 
Kabirullah Khattak, Additional Advocate General for the 

respondents is also present..
Neither written reply on behalf of respondents submitted 

representative of the department is present, therefore, 

learned Additional Advocate General is directed to contact the 

respondents and furnish written reply/comments on the next 
date of hearing. Adjourned to 31.03.2021 on which date file to 

come up for written reply/comments before S.B.

24.02.2021

nor

(MuhammadJ^al Khan) 
Member"'—— '

Junior to counsel for the appellant present.31.03.2021

AddI: AG alongwith Mr. Nabi Gul, Supdt for 

respondents present.

Written reply/comments not submitted. 

Representative of the respondents seeks time to submit 

written reply/comments. Granted.

Adjourned to 02.06.2021 before S.B.
DQiir.cqsO

(Atiq Ur Rehman Wazir) 

Member(E)
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Junior to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Kabirullah 

Khattak, Addl. AG alongwith Younis Khan, S.I (Legal) for the 

respondents present.
Representative of the respondents seeks further time to 

furnish reply/comments. The respondents are directed to 

submit written reply/comments in office within 10 days, 
positively. If the written reply/comments are not submitted 

within the stipulated time, the office is directed to submit the 

file with a report of non-compliance. File to come up for 

arguments on 11.10.2021 before the D.B.

02.06.2021a” t'

J-'
V

Chairman

11.10.2021 Clerk to counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Javed Ullah Assistant 
Advocate General for respondents present.

Learned Members of the DBA are observing Sogh over the demise
of Dr. Abdul Qadeer Khan (Scientist) and in this regard request for 

adjournment was made; allowed. To
1.

come up for arguments on
22.12.2021 before D.B.

(Atiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)

V'

V

Mr. Arbab Saiful Kamal, Advocate for the appellant present. 

Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Addl. AG for respondents present.
22.12.2021

Former made a request for adjournment as he has not 
prepared the brief today. Adjourned. To come up for arguments 

before the D.B on 11.03.2022.
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(Atiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E) \
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ORDER
26.01.2022 Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr, Kabirullah Khattak,

Additional Advocate General respondent present. Arguments heard and

record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, passed in service appeal 

bearing No. 15189/2020 titled Muhammad Zubair Versus District Police 

Officer, Lakki Marwat and two others", the instant service appeal is 

accepted. The impugned orders are set aside and the appellant is re­

instated into service with all back benefits. Parties are left to bear their

own costs. File be consigned to record room.

ANNOUNCED
26.01.2022

WJ
(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 

MEMBER (E)
(AHMAb-SOtJAN TAREEN) 

CHAIRMAN
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The appeal of Mr. Ghulam Qadar Ex- Head Constable No. 193 Police Station Gambia! Lakki 

Marwat received today i.e. on 17.11.2020 is incomplete on the following score which is 

returned to the counsel for the appellant for completion and resubmission within 15 days.

Copy of enquiry report against the appellant mentioned in para-9 of the appeal is not 
attached with the appeal which may be placed on it.

ys.T,No.

72020.Dt.

SERVICE tribunal 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PESHAWAR.
Mr. Saadullah Khan Adv. Pesh.

r
“Ve.
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.......

■ /
V

Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan, .

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No.193 PS Gambeela

(Appellant)
VERSUS ,

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.

2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.

3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.
»-

(Respondents)

INDEX

S.No Description Annexure Page

Para wise Comments 1-3

2. Affidavit ,4 .

3. Authority Letter 5

Statement of Ali Muhammad4. A 6

5. Statement of Shakir Khan B 7

6. Finding Report C 8-9
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* BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
■V Appeal No. 15191/2020.

Ghutam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,
R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat.
Ex-Head Constable No. 193 PS Gambila ■

(Appellant)
VERSUS

.
1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.
2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.
3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)
Para wise REPLY BY the RESPONDENT NO. 1,2

Respectfully Sheweth:
PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS

That the appellant has no cause of action and locus standi.
That the appeal of appellant is not maintainable under the law and rules.
That the appeal is bad due to non-joinder and mis-joinder of necessary parties. 
That the appellant has approached the Honorable Tribunal with unclean hands. 
That the appeal is badly time barred.

OBJECTIONS ON FACTS

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

1. Pertains to record.

2. In-correct: Brief facts of the case ar&>that at the midnight of 25/26-09-2020 Constable 
Ali Muhammad No.674 received concrete information to the effect that one unknown 
Truck is carrying a huge quantity of narcotics / Chars to unknown place, upon which the 
above named Constable immediately informed (appellant) Head Constable Ghulam 
Qadir regarding the Truck, in response HC Ghulam Qadir, PASI Shakir Khan along with 
other police contingent conducted Nakabandi & also informed appellant Irfan Ullah 
(Ex-SHO PS Gambila), in the meantime the suspicious Truck reached and seized by 
appellant HC Ghulam Qadir & Constable Muhammad Saeed No.897 (statement of

‘’A’’). In the meanwhile, the appellant (Ex-SHOConstable All Muhammad as Annex
Gambila) along-with gunners namely appellant Safi Ullah 19/FC, Habib ur Rehman 
7850/FC & Zubair Khan 345/FC reached to the place of occurrence and total 120 Kg 
Charas (parcels) were recovered from the said Truck, while the appellant Ex-SHO 
deputed PASI Shakir Khan to PP Manzar Faqir for conducting Nakabandi (statement of 
PASI Shakir Khan as Annex ‘’B”)- Appellant Ex-SHO, appellant Ghulam Qadir along with 
other Police party by joining hands with accused narcotics peddlers have taken a huge 
amount a sum of Rs 1600000/- / Sixteen Lacs as a bribe in lieu of concealing the facts 
and also shown only 03 Kg Charas in version of case FIR No.171 dated 26-09-2020 u/s 
9 CNSA (D) PS Gambila, besides one unknown accused was also illegally released on 
the spot, while one accused namely Ayub Khan s/o Raees Khan was arrested and 
charged in FIR based on concocted story by showing only 3 Kg charas instead of 120 
Kg, which clearly shows the appellant inefficiency / Corruption and mala-fide intentions, 
punishable under section 118,119,164,200,201,202,490 of the Pakistan Penal Code, 
hence the Respondents have left with no other option except to register a case vide FIR 
No.180 dated 06-10-2020 under the above PPC sections against the appellant along 
with other involved Police Officials. (Copy of FIR dated O6-IO-202O already annexed by
appellant as ‘’D”)



©
^3. In-correct: this para has already replied in Para No.3 of the S.A No. 15700/2020, titled 

Irfan Ullah (Ex-SHO) & 04 others vs IGP KPK and others.

4. in-correct: The statements of the other Police officials, who were eye witness of the same 
occurrence were also recorded, according to which total 120 KG narcotics / Charas recovery 
was made by the appellant (Ex-SHO Gambila) in the presence of the appellant Constable 
Safi Ullah No. 19, thereby facilitate the drug peddlers / commission of an offence in lieu of 
huge amount and shown only 03 Kg Charas in the version of FIR and concealed the facts. 
(Statements already Annexed in Para No. ‘’2” ibid )

/

5. Pertains to record. However, detail reply already given in Para’s ibid.

In reply, it is stated that for such offence of the appellant, charge sheet based upon 
summary of allegations was issued, properly served upon appellant and DSP/HQrs Lakki 
Marwat was nominated as E.O with the directions to conduct facts findings enquiry.
(Charge sheet already Annexed by appellant as ‘’E”)

In-correct: this para has already explained in above Para No.3.

6.

7.

8. In-correct: A detail inquiry into the matter was conducted by DSP/Hqrs Lakki 
Marwat in accordance with law I rules and put-up findings to R.No.1 (competent 
authority), wherein the allegations leveled against the appellant stand proved, 
finally on the basis of findings of the E.O, the appellant was dismissed from 
service vide OB No.676 dated 27-10-2020. (Photocopy of findings report is Annex ’C”)

As stated in Para 8 above.

10. Correct to the extent that appellant submitted departmental appeal for his re-instatement in 
service before R.No.2, accordingly appellant was afforded full opportunity of self-defense 
and personal hearing by R.No.2, but the appellant failed to substantiate his innocence, 
hence the appeal for re-instatement in service was rejected by the R.No.2 on 12-11-2020.
(Rejection order already Annex by appellant as "L’’)

9.

OBJECTIONS ON GRQUNDS:-

A. In-correct: As stated in detail earlier in Para No.2, the appellant along with associated police 

party concealed the design of offence / facts in the FIR No.171 dated 26-09-2020 by joining 

hands in gloves with accused drug peddler, which was clarified by the eye witness of the 

occurrence PASI Shakir Ullah & Constable Ali Muhammad, hence all the involved Police 

officials were charged under Pakistan Penal Code Section as already described in above para.

B. In-correct: Pertains to record, hence need no comments.

C. In-correct: A detail probe were made in the matter by Enquiry Officer DSP/Hqrs Lakki, who 
fulfilled all legal / codal formalities and the appellants were found guilty of the charges 
leveled against them and put up findings report before R.No.1 with the recommendations for 
imposition of punishment.

D. In-correct: A detail fact findings enquiry into the matter was conducted by Enquiry Officer 
DSP/Hqrs Lakki Marwat in accordance with law / rules and fulfill all legal / codal formalities. 
The appellant was found guilty of the charged and recommended for imposition of suitable 
punishment.

E. In-correct; pertains to record.



f. In reply, it is stated that the appellant along with other Police officials were directly charged 

under PPG sections for commission of heinous act earlier mentioned and ■ proper 

departmental enquiry proceedings were also initiated as per law / rules, according to which 

the allegations against the appellant stand proved without any shadow of doubt, hence 

dismissed from service by the authority.
>1

G. In reply, it is submitted appellant was a discipline force member / public servant and guardian of 

public life & property, the appellanf concealed the design of offence, which was his duty to 

prevent, also caused disappearance of evidence of offence. The appellant proved himself a 

black sheep for the Police Department, hence his retention in Police Department was no more 

required, therefore after legal / codal formalities he was charged in FIR under PPG section and 

imposed the major penalty i.e., dismissal from service upon him.

H. In-correct; The orders of the respondents were passed in accordance with law / rules and 

facts. '

• \.

Prayer:

Keeping uyview of the above facts and circumstances, it is humbly prayed that 
appeal of appellant, ^ing not mantainable, may kindly be dismissed with costs.

Regional Pa 
Bannu Remon, Bfennu

(Respon^nt No. 2)

Ticer, Inspector general of Police 
KPK, Pe^awar

(Respondent No.3)

District Police Officer, 
Lakki Marwat 

(Respondent No.1)
\
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Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,
Ex-Head Constable No. 193 PS Gambeela

(Appellant)

VERSUS

District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.
2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu. 

Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

;o

3)

(Respondents)

affidavit

I, Mr. Younas Khan Sl/Legal representative for Respondents do hereby 

declare that the contents of the accompanying comments 

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and
solemnly affirm and 

submitted by me are true 
that nothing has been concealed from this Honorable court.

I



BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.

Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No. 193 PS Gambeela

J

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.

Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu. 
Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

2)
3)

(Respondents)

AUTHORITY LETTER

We, the undersigned do hereby authorized Mr. Younas Khan SI/ Legal 

Lakki Marwat to appear before the. Honorable Service Tribunal KPK Peshawar on 

behalf of respondents in the above cited titled case.

He is also authopzed to submit and sign all documents pertaining to the 

present subject writ lotion. )

Regional PojJg^Officer, 
Bannu Re 

(Respondent No. 2)

Inspector^eneral of Police 
KPIy P^hawar

(Respondent No.3)
annu ■

District Police Officer, 
Lakki Marwat

(Respondent No.1)
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BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
•r>'

/20'20S.A. No.

Ghulam Qadir DPO & Othersversus

INDEX

S. No. Documents Annex P. No.

1-41. Memo of Appeal

"A" 5 ,2. FIR dated 26-09-2020
3. 6-7 '"B"Interrogation Report dated 27-09-20
4. "C" 8-10Statements dated 05-10-2020

V*.'

5. 11Subsequent FIR dated 06-10-2020
6. 12-13Charge Sheet dated 06-10-2020
7. \\ p// 14-15Reply to Charge Sheet
8. "G" 16Stat: of Ayub accused, 10-10-20
9. "H" 17-18Final Enquiry Report

10. \\ j// 19-Dismissal order dated 27-10-2020
11. UJ// 20-23Representation,dated 10-11-2020
12. "K" 24Rejection order dated 12-11-2020

Appellant
Throughm .

Arbab Saif-ul-Kamal 
Advocate
21-A, Nasir Mansion, 
Shoba Bazaar, Peshawar 
Ph: 0345-9047738

Dated: 16-11-2020



i) .

C:> •
1fe:

BEFORE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

//'k
S.A N6pr^202Q

Khvl»cr PaUhtiikhw*
* So. vice rrlhu-rial

Ghulam Qadir S/0 Hakeem Khan, 
R/o Landiwa, Lakki Marwat, 
EX-Head Constable No. 193, 
Police Station Gambila.................

niury No.

Appellant

Versus
1. District Police Officer, 

Lakki Marwat.

2. Regional Police Officer, 

Bannu Region Bannu.

3. Provincial Police Officer, 
KP, Peshawar............... Respondents

0< = >0< = >0< = ><=>< = >0

APPEAL U/S 4 OF SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT. 1974
AGAINST OB NO, 676, DATED 27-10-2020 OF R.

NO. 01. WHEREBY APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED

FROM SERVICE OR OFFICE ORDER NO. 3954/EC

DATED 12-11-2020 OF R.NO. 02 WHEREBY

REPRESENTATION OF APPELLANT WAS FILED
Filed to-day

FOR NO LEGAL REASON:
x.r ,

^gtstrar
o

RespectfuHv Sheweth;

1. That appellant was appointed as Constable in the year 1998 and 

was promoted to the rank of Head Constable and then passed the 

Intermediate Course in the year 2014.
*(1 ii4n

ft

’i 0
^ 2. That on 26-09-2020, appellant along with police party was on gusht 

and was stationed for general checking at the spot, Irrigation Canal 
Gambila when in the meanwhile, a person namely Ayub Khan S/0

a

t
ii

kH
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Raees Khan came on the spot having in hand green shoper was 

signaled for checking but ran away and thereafter, he was searched 

and recovered three thousand gram chars ffonn his possession and 

as a consequence, FIR No. 171 dated 26-09-2020 Police Station 

Gambija u/s 9(D)CNSA was registered. (Copy as annex "A")

3. That- on 27-09-2020, accused was interrogated by the Inquiry 

Officer Muhammad Shah Khan by confessing the recovery of the 

contraband items. (Copy as annex "B")

4. That on 05-10-2020, PASI Shakirullah Khan,-Nadir Khan Driver of 

the vehicle and Constable Ali Muhammad recorded statements 

before DSP Azmat Khan. The former two officials did not mention 

the recovery of 120 kg of chars but to the extent of three thousand, 

gram while later, Constable Ali Muhammad No. 674 mentioned the 

same as 120 kg chars and recovery of Rs. 16,00,000/- from 

accused, Ayub Khan.

Here it would be not out of place to mention that none of them 

were present on the spot during recovery of the contraband items 

from the accused but at the same time, they were in Police Line 

Lakki Marwat. (Copy as annex "C)

5. That on 06-10-2020, SHO Kaleem Ullah Khan who was transferred 

to Police Station, Gambila after the recovery of the said contraband 

items lodge subsequent FIR No. .180 dated 06-10-20, u/s 

118/119/164/200/201/202 and 409 PPC in Police Station, Gambila 

stating therein that it has come to the knowledge through informer 

that 120 kg chars was recovered from a truck on the spot by the 

alleged appellant instead of 3000 gms and Rs. 16, 00,000/-. (Copy 

as annex "D")

6. That in pursuance of the subsequent FIR- dated 06-10-2020, 

appellant was served with Charge Sheet and Statement of 

Allegations on 06-10-2020 on the same day that on 26-09-2020 at 

02:00 AM on the information of Constable Ali Mohammad along 

with others seized Heno Truck No. 1229 and recovered 120 kg 

chars from the same none mentioning of recovery of amount of Rs. 

16, 00,000/- which was replied and denied the allegations in toto. 

(Copy as annex "E" & "F")



7. That on 10-10-2020 accused Ayub Khan recorded statement 

wherein recovery of the seized items was mentioned as 3000 gm 

chars and nothing else. (Copy as annex "G")

8. That enquiry report was submitted to the authority by DSP Azmat 

Bangesh for onward action wherein one Ali Muhammad constable 

No. 674 was shown as eye witness(s) of the scene / spot but as 

stated earlier, he was not present on the spot but was at the same 

time in Police Line, Lakki Marwat. (Copy as annex "H")

9. That on 27-10-2020, appellant was dismissed from service by R. 

No. 01 on the allegations mentioned therein. (Copy as annex "I")

10. That on 10-11-2020, appellant submitted comprehensive 

departmental appeal before R. No. 02 for reinstatement in service

which was filed / rejected by him on 12-11-2020. (Copies as annex

Hence this appeal. Inter Alia, on the following grounds;

GROUNDS

That on 26-09-2020, in the FIR No. 171 dated 26-09-2020 there 

was mentioned of other Police Officials regarding recovery of the 

seized items but none deposed against the contents of the FIR.

a.

b. That even accused Ayub Khan S/0 Raees Khan in his statements 

and applications submitted before the court for release on bail 

never stated that the contraband items was 120 kg and supported 

the contents of the FIR No. 171 dated 26-09-2020.

That in the subsequent FIR, name of Ghulam Qadir No. 1,93 IHC, 

Constable Saeed Khan No. 987 FC, Constable Safi Ullah No. 19, 

Constable Habib-ur-Reham No. 7850 and Constable Zubair Khan 

No. 345 who were shown present on the spot but they never

c.
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contradicted contents of FIR No. 171 dated 26-09-2020 and even in 

the statements before the Inquiry Officer too.

d. That Inquiry Officer namely Azmat Ullah Bangesh DSP never 

conducted enquiry into the matter as per the mandate of law. 

Neither any statement of any concerned was recorded in'presence 

of the appellant nor he was afforded opportunity of cross 

examination what to speak of seif defense.

That the Inquiry Officer relied upon the statement of PASI Shakir ■ 

Ullah, Driver Constable, Nadir Khan and Constable AN Muhammad 

No. 674, yet statement of the former two officials goes in favor of 

appellant except the later but he was not present on the spot nor 

he was mentioned anywhere in the case.

e.

f. That though appellant was dismissed from service but he was never 

served with Final Show Cause Notice or provided opportunity of self 

defense, being mandatory, so the impugned orders have no legal 

value in the eyes of law.

That in the FIR NO. 180 dated 06-10-2020, trial is yet to be 

completed and the respondents were legally bound to have wait for 

its conclusion. ■

g.

h. That both the impugned orders are not per the mandate of law but 

are based on malafide.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on acceptance of 

the appeal, orders dated 27-10-2020 and 12-11-2020 of the 

respondents be set aside and appellant be reinstated in service 

with ail consequential benefits.

Appellant

Through

(\i
Arbab Saiful Kamal 
AdvocateDated: 16-11-2020
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.''1 • ■ i.1 in UMIl Onice^SRC\CI'ar|^ Slied Order 2* Tile ^Oll.drrct old lupiop!
!

• /• ‘ (>l‘l'K:i'. Ol- 'HIK IXS'l UK I POl.K F,()I' I'K!■:U, I.AKKI MAUNVAT.

/4:fZ./No,
K^wW^.^'-ZO /2021).

dl. •
I

f

OISCMM.INAUV ACTION UNDICU NWKi* I’OLICI', Ri;Kr:S- l‘n5.

1, Abdul RjuiT llubar I'sr. Disirici I’oiicc OCl'iccr. l.akki Marwai as coinpcleiU 
auli'\ority am ot'ihe opinion llial UC Qhulani Qadir; No.193 while po.stcil at I’S (Jambila has 
rendered himstdf liable Lo be [iVoeccdci! a|:ain.si as ihc citmmilled llie Ibllowine 
acls./commission within the meaningo!'Scction-02 (iji) ol'NWFP Police Rules 1975.

ST.ATF.MRNT OI< ALILf.GATIOiNS.

1. 'That on 2h.00.2020 at 02:00 Ai91. on ihe inTormation oi'(.'nnslahle .Ali Muhammad 
No.674. lie alongwilh SI Irl'an UUali, PC Aubair Klian No..545. PC' Habib or Rehman 
No.7058 and PC Sail I.Jllah No.10 sei/.cd a llino Truck No,1220 in place of ^■Iel'ai 
Market opposite Muslim Diesel Agency near Gambila .Adda PS Gambila drive by- 
unknown driver albngwith Ayub Khan s.'o Races Khan r/o Mirokasa District Kurum. 
rhey actually recovered 120 iSG Charas from the 'I'ruck hut entered only ,5 KG Charas 
in ihc version of FIR No.171 dated 26.00,2020 u/s OC.’.NSA (D-KP) PS Gambila while 
the remaining 117 KG Charas wa.s disappeared and also arrested only accused Ayuh 
Khan s/'o Races Khan r/o Mirokasa DistrieijKurum Agency. On collision, hargainine 
been made and the driver concerned and Truck was set iVee.

• 2. Thai all speaks his gross miseondiicuon hisiparl and makes hinl liable lo be punished 
under I’olicc Rules-1975.

For the purpose oT securitizing tbc'conduct o!' the said olTicial with lel'crence to 
llii: tibnve 111 legal ions DSlVlhir.s, ! nikld IVlarwat is appointed as I'licpiiry GlViccr.

The l'',nc|uiry OlTiccr .shall conduct proceeding:; in accordance \vilh provision ol' 
Police IGile:. 1075 aiid shall provide reason,ildc iippoilunlly ni" dofense and hearing ihe 
accused olilcial. recoix! its Fiiuling am.l make wilhin'iwcnly five (25) liavs oi' ihe receiiii of lias 
order, rccummemiation as lo punishiiu:ii! or '.iiber appropriale aeiion againsl ihe aecus'.'.i.l 
o( lii-er.

I

Tlie accused on’iccr .shall join ilic luocce.diiiu;' on'Ihc i.lalc, lime and place llsed
by llie l.-Aquiry Oiricer

District 
l.-akki {

ice yfl'iccr 
'1 nrwal.

OI' I' 1CKOF TI IF-OLSTRICT PORK'Is ()I-1-1VM, 1 .AKKI M A1 VYA'I'.
\7

'''‘lud l.akki Mar'sval iheNo. •/O

j Copy ol'above is forwarded lo the:- ;
l),SP/lj(|r: Laklci Miiinvat for initialing proceedings againsl the ;ieciiscd olTiccr under 
I’oliee Ri^iles 1 975. i ;

MC Cduibun (^ailii' No. 19.5 with tlie tJircctinil:. lo appear l.''el'oic llic Pauiuiry OlTieei' on 
ihe datej time aiid place Fixed hy the eiuihiry olTicer Ic'i' tire piurpose ol enquiry 
l>roi:eeding.s.

■>

i * I

•

i



• Vii»i^U\r^i»l^tf?i4t'''-»MliWi^|[iMilfaTtilfili

UAAll Ofnce\SRCAChir|jc Sheet Orcier 2- File 20l8.do« old lepioji

iimm

CHARCF. SHF.FT UNDr>R NWFP POLICE RULES 1975.

I, Abdul Rauf ILibar I'sr,

; competent aulliority liercby cliiirge you HC Qhulani Qadir No.195 while posted at TS 

Gambila us I'ollow:- i

.)isU'icl Police Ol'llccr. l.iikki Mnrwnl as

I hut on 26.09.202(1 al 02:00 AtV, <in the inl'ormalion of Conslahlc Ali 
Muhammad No.674, you alongvviih Si Irfan Ullah, PC '/.ubair Khan No.345. P'C. ' 
Habib ur I?.chmaii No.7058 and P’C Sail Wllah No, 19 sei/cil a Mino Tniek 
No.1229 in place of Alcraj Market opposite Muslim • Diesel Agenev near 
Gambila Adda PS Gaiubila drive by unknown driver alongwiih Ayub Khan s/o 
Races Khan r/o Mirokasa District iKdi'iim. You. actually recovered P20 KG 
Oharas from the Truck but entered lonly 3 KG Chitras in the version of FIR 
No.171 dated 26.09.2(j20 u/;s 9CNSA (D-KP) PS Gambila while the remaining 
117 KG Charas was disappeared antj also arrested only accused Ayub Khan s/o 
Races Khan r/o Mirokasa District Kurum Agency. On collision, bargaining been 
made and the driver concerned and 'iVuck was set free.

1 ' That all speaks of gross misconduct on y(.nir part and liable to be punished under 
Police Rule-1975. i

3. By reason of the above, you appear lb be guilty or misconduct under section - 02 

(iii) of the KPK Police Rules 1975 tind has rendered yourself liable to all or any 

of the penalties as specified in section -‘'04 (i) and & b of 1.1k said rules.

You arc Ihereforc directed to submit your written defense within seven days (7) 

of the receipt ofthis Charge Sheet lb the f/nquiry (.)lTicer,

Your written defense if any, should reach to the cnc|uiry olTiccr within the 

specified period, failing which, it shall be presumed that you have no defense to 

pul-in and in that case, an e\-parl.c action shall follow against you.

4.

5,

Intimate vvhether yuii desired lu be hcaixl in pei'sons.6.

;No. / Dated 1 ,akki Mairwal the ^ ^/O. ~ !

District ro ic(\ Ofneer 
LaUki Mhyrwal

iff'.
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\9-1I
rIS?

E;VAII On"iee\SROCK«rge Sh«i Order I-Fil« IflU.dooi eld lapiep

\
ORDER

My this order wil! dispose off the departmental proceedings initiated 
against Head Constable Ghuiam Qadir No.l93 while posted at PS Gambila was found 
to indulge in-the following allegations;-.

■•1

■1. That on 26.09.2020 at 02:00 .AM; on ■ the information of Constable Ali 
Muhammad No.674; he.ajongwith SI Irfan Ullah, FC Zubair No.345 FG Safi Ullah
No.19, FC Habib ur Rehma.h .Na.7058 ap'd FC Saeed No,897 seized a Hino Truck
No.l229:.in place of Meraj;;M;arket oppo|te.^ Diesel Agency near Gambila 

Adda PS Gambila drive.-by, unknd.wn driver'^lohgwithvAyub Khan s/o Raees Khan 
r/o Mirjokasa District Kurgm.,They actually.'recovered 120 KG Charas from the 
Truck lout entered only - 3 .KG Charas in the version of FIR No.171 dated 

26,09.2020 u/s 9CNSA (O-p) PS Gambi a wh,iie the'remaining 117 KG Charas 
disappeared and also arrested only accused Ayub Khan s/o Raees Khan r/o 

Mirokasa District Kurum Agency. On collision, bargaining been made and the
. driver concerned and Truck was set free, i

was

; 2. That all speaks gross misconduct on hisjpart and liable to be punished under 
Police Rules-1975. '

Proper Charge Sheet based upon summary,of allegations was served 
upon him and the enquiry papers were entrusted to DSP/Hqrs: Lakki Marwat for 
initiated proper departmental proceedings against him. The Enquiry Offitfer looked 
into the rni.sconduct and submitted his finding report vide No.5527 dated 
wherein the allegations leveled against him. ivere proved and recommended for 
suitable punishment. 1

23.10.2020,

Therefore, I Abdul Rauf Babar 
exercise of the power vested in

PSP, District Police Officer, Lakki Marwat
under Police, Rules-1975, hereby impose upon him 

major punishment of "dismissal from service" with immediate effect. He is directed to 
deposit ali the Govt; articles allotted to him to the concerned branches.

me

ii

AKi' /OB'No.

0Dated: .^;^/ //?/2020.

District Police Officer 
Lakki N afwat■fj;

/ Dated Lakki Marwat the . /o ■ /2020.

Copy of above is submitted for favour of information to;- 
The Regional Police Officer, Bannu Region, Bannu.

2. EC, PO, Rl Police Lines & OHC for information & necessary action.

No. -

1.
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I^OLICE DEPARTMENT BANNU REGION

ORDER

My this order will dispose off departmental appeal, preferred by Ex-HC Ghulam 
Qadar No.193 of district police l.akki Marwat, wherein, he has prayed for setting aside the 
order of major punishment of "dismissal frorn service", imposed upon him by DPO Lakki 
Marwat, vide OB No.676 dated 27.10.2020 on committing the following omissions:-

> That on 26.09.2020 at 02-.00AAA, on the information of Constable Ali Muhammad No.674, the 

appellant along with 51 Irfan Ullah No.193, FC.Zubair No.345, FG Safiullah No,19, FC Habib- 
ur-Rahm;an No.7058 and FC Saeed No.897 seized a Heno truck No.1229 in place of Miraj 
Market opposite Muslim Diesel Agency near Gambila Adda, PS Gambila, driven by unknown 
driver along with Ayub Khan s/o Rais Khan r/o Mirokasa district Kurram. They actually 
recovered 120KG charas from the truck but entered only 03KG charas in the version of FIR 
No.171 dated 26.09.2020 u/s 9CNSA(D'KP) PS Gambila, while the remaining 117KG charas

disappeared and also arrested only accused Ayub Khan s/o Rais Khan r/o Mirokasa 
district l-ilurram. They made bargaining and the driver concerned and truck were set free.

> That thi|s all speaks gross misconduct on hi's part and liable to be punished under Police

Rules, 1975. '

were

Service record, inquiry file of the appellant and comments received from DPD ' 
Lakki Marwat were perused. Moreover, the appellant was also afforded opportunity c-f 

■personal hearing in orderly room today on| 12.11.2020 in connection with his instant 

• departmental appeal but he did not substantiate his innocence.

Therefore, I, Awal Khan, Regional Police Officer, Bannu Region Ba'nnu, in 
exercise of the powers vested in me under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975 {amended .. 

, in 2014) hereby file his appeal and endorse the^^punishment awarded to him by DPO Lakki 
Marwat, being one, justifiable and in consonance with law,

ORDER ANNOUNCED

{AWAL KHAN) PSP 
Regional Police Officer, 
Bannu Region, Bannu

3^5"^ /EC, dated Bannu the 12-/1172020
No.

Copy to District Police Officer, Lakki Marwat for information and n/action w, r 
to his office Memo: No.7507/EC dated 11.11.2020.

IcCu. •
{AWAL .KHAN) PSP 

Regional Police Officer, 
Bannu Region, Bannu 

li

I ,

B
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHtUNKHWA PESHAWAR
■¥- Appeal No. 15191/2020.

t

Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan 

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No.193 PS Gambeela

(Appellant)

VERSUS

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.
■■H

2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.
3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)

INDEX

S.No Description Annexure Page

Para wise Comments1. • 1-3

Affidavit ^2. . 4

Authority Letter .5
/

Statement of Ali Muhammad, 4. A 6

5. Statement of Shakir Khan B 7

6. Finding Report C 8-9
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.

Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,
R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,
Ex-Head Constable No.193 PS Gambila

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1) District Police Officer Lakki Man/vat.
2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.
3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)
Para wise REPLY BY the RESPONDENT NO. 1.2 & 3

Respectfully Sheweth:

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS

1) That the appellant has no cause of action and locus standi.
That the appeal of appellant is not maintainable under the law and rules.
That the appeal is bad due to non-joinder and mis-joinder of necessary parties. 
That the appellant has approached the Honorable Tribunal with unclean hands. 
That the appeal is badly time barred.

2)
3)
4)
5)

OBJECTIONS ON FACTS

1. Pertains to record.

2. In-correct: Brief facts of the case are that at the midnight of 25/26-09-2020 Constable 
All Muhammad No.674 received concrete information to the effect that one unknown 
Truck is carrying a huge quantity of narcotics / Chars to unknown place, upon which the 
above named Constable immediately informed (appellant) Head Constable Ghulam 
Qadir regarding the Truck, in response HC Ghulam Qadir, PASI Shakir Khan along with 
other police contingent conducted Nakabandi & also informed appellant Irfan Ullah 
(Ex-SHO PS Gambila), in the meantime the suspicious Truck reached and seized by 
appellant HC Ghulam Qadir & Constable Muhammad Saeed No.897 (statement of 
Constable AM Muhammad as Annex "A’’). In the meanwhile, the appellant (Ex-SHO 
Gambila) along-with gunners namely appellant Safi Ullah 19/FC, Habib ur Rehman 
7850/FC & Zubair Khan 345/FC reached to the place of occurrence and total 120 Kg 
Charas (parcels) were recovered from the said Truck, while the appellant Ex-SHO 
deputed PAS! Shakir Khan to PP Manzar Faqir for conducting Nakabandi (statement of 
PASI Shakir Khan as Annex ‘’B”). Appellant Ex-SHO, appellant Ghulam Qadir along with 
other Police party by joining hands with accused narcotics peddlers have taken a huge 
amount a sum of Rs 1600000/- / Sixteen Lacs as a bribe in lieu of concealing the facts 
and also shown only 03 Kg Charas in version of case FIR No.171 dated 26-09-2020 u/s 
9 CNSA (D) PS Gambila, besides one unknown accused was also illegally released on 
the spot, while one accused namely Ayub Khan s/o Raees Khan was arrested and 
charged in FIR based on concocted story by showing only 3 Kg charas instead of 120 
Kg, which clearly shows the appellant inefficiency / Corruption and mala-fide intentions, 
punishable under section 118,119,164,200,201,202,490 of the Pakistan Penal Code,’ 
hence the Respondents have left with no other option except to register a case vide FIR 
No.180 dated 06-10-2020 under the above PPC sections against the appellant along 
with other involved Police Officials. (Copy of PiR dated 06-10-2020 
appellant as "D”)

already annexed by



o

3. In-correct: this para has already replied in Para No.3 of the S.A No.15700/2020, titled 
Jrfan Ullah (Ex-SHO) & 04 others vs IGP KPK and others.

4. In-correct; The statements of the other Police officials, who were eye witness of the same 
occurrence were also recorded, according to which total 120 KG narcotics / Charas recovery 
was made by the appellant (Ex-SHO Gambila) in the presence of the appellant Constable 
Safi Ullah No. 19, thereby facilitate the drug peddlers / commission of an offence in lieu of 
huge amount and shown only 03 Kg Charas in the version of FIR and concealed the facts. 
(Statements already Annexed in Para No. ”2” ibid )

5. Pertains to record. However, detail reply already given in Para’s ibid.

6. In reply,-it is stated that for such offence of the appellant, charge sheet based upon
summary of allegations was issued, properly served upon appellant and DSP/HQrs Lakki 
Marwat was nominated as E.O with the directions to conduct facts findings enquiry.
(Charge sheet already Annexed by appellant as ‘’E”)

7. In-correct: this para has already explained in above Para No.3.

8. In-correct: A detail inquiry into the matter was conducted by DSP/Hqrs Lakki 
Marwat in accordance with law / rules and put-up findings to R.No.1 (competent 
authority), wherein the allegations leveled against the appellant stand proved, 
finally on the basis of findings of the E.O, the appellant was dismissed from 
service vide OB No.676 dated 27-10-2020. (Photocopy of findings report is Annex ’C”)

9. As stated in Para 8 above.

10. Correct to the extent that appellant submitted departmental appeal for his re-instatement in 
service before R.No.2, accordingly appellant was afforded full opportunity of self-defense 
and personal hearing by R.No.2, but the appellant failed to substantiate his innocence, 
hence the appeal for re-instatement in service was rejected by the R.No.2 on 12-11-2020.
(Rejectionorderalready Annex by appellant as ‘’L’’)

OBJECTIONS ON GROUNDS:-

A. In-correct: As stated in detail earlier in Para No.2, the appellant along with associated police 

party concealed the design of offence / facts in the FIR No.171 dated 26-09-2020 by joining 

hands in gloves with accused drug peddler, which was clarified by the eye witness of the 

occurrence PASI Shakir Ullah & Constable Ali Muhammad, hence all the involved Police 

officials were charged under Pakistan Penal Code Section as already described in above para.

B. In-correct: Pertains to record, hence need no comments.

C. In-correct: A detail probe were made in the matter by Enquiry Officer DSP/Hqrs Lakki, who 
fulfilled all legal / codal formalities and the appellants were found guilty of the charges 
leveled against them and put up findings report before R.No.1 with the recommendations for 
imposition of punishment.

D. In-correct: A detail fact findings enquiry into the matter was conducted by Enquiry Officer 
DSP/Hqrs Lakki Marwat in accordance with law / rules and fulfill all legal / codal formalities. 
The appellant was found guilty,of the charges and recommended for imposition of suitable 
punishment.

E. In-correct; pertains to record.



F. In reply, it,is stated that the appellant along with other Police officials were directly charged 

jjnder PPC sections for commission of heinous act earlier mentioned and
>

proper
departmental enquiry proceedings were also initiated as per law / rules, according to which

the allegations against the appellant stand proved without any shadow of doubt, hence 

dismissed from service by the authority.

G. In reply, it is submitted appellant was a discipline force member / public servant and guardian of 

public life & property, the appellant concealed the design of offence which was his duty to 

prevent, also caused disappearance of evidence of offence. The appellant proved himself a 

black sh^ep for the Police Department, hence his retention in Police Department was 

required, therefore after legal / codal formalities he was charged in FIR under PPC section and 

imposed the major penalty i.e., dismissal from service upon him.

no more

H. In-correct: The orders of the respondents were passed in accordance with law / rules and 

facts.

Prayer;

Keeping ip^ew of the above facts and circumstances, it is humbly prayed that 
appeal of appellant, ^ing not m^ntainable, may kindly be dismissed with costs.

Regional Pa 
Bannu Remon, Btnnu

(Respon^nt No. 2)

Fficer, Inspector ^neral of Police 
KPK, yPe^awar

(Respandemt No.3)

District Police Officer, 
Lakki Marwat

(Respondent No.1)
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>: BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.

Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,

,R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No. 193 PS Gambeela

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.

2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.

3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mr. Younas Khan Sl/Legal representative for Respondents do hereby 

solemnly affirm and declare that the contents of the accompanying comments 

submitted by me are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 

that nothing has been concealed from this Honorable court.

ftTTESTEO

\\
■V

\
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR0

X Appeal No. 15191/2020.I:

Ghulam Qadtr S/o Hakim Khan,

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No-193 PS Gambeeia

-

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.

2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.

3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Pesha\A/ar.

(Respondents)

AUTHORITY LETTER

We, the undersigned do hereby authorized Mr. Younas Khan SI/ Legal 

Lakki Marwat to appear before the Honorable Service Tribunal KPK Peshawar 
behalf of respondents in the above cited titled case.

on

He is also authocized to 

present subject writ option. )
submit and sign all documents pertaining to the

Regional Po 
Bannu Reg^

Officer, 
Bannu

(Respondent No. 2).

Inspector^eneral of Police 
KPly Peshawar

(Respond^t No.3)

District Police Officer, 
Lakki Marwat 

(Respondent No.1)



/■r .i.. * I
' * j .//-r.r 1 . •V\X.f •jr'

•i

'r^WCJb^^.. .■

r• ^' '•v

' '<c^-.
vy ■

■ . 7. ■ • • ■ .

■ ' " : ■ '-7: " ■ :
■■■■:: id'-' ■■'■■

■ I

i//
■••■■•i •:■•;••• -i"::;i: >:i.

d ’’
/ l:

'd:d::Ad.
■ty;;\ ;' / •

. j

..'.'■•ii';:: •. ^

;
1

■^- i

• ^::: •
■

p ■ •I

' \ \\
■ . . . ;.,■

!,/. .
.;. X? . .

■’<r<•.
r .

• >•••;••
■ '-^-

,
■ .' •'’7

'^ ■'Cr. - ';
' \.'^ J. y ^

- '■:: -J .,. • ;
*

'.-cl^■ i
• ' C>^/ ^.4

-y d'''. .’T
,..— ->'ilii' y ^p*^' •' "•

i'gi.:'■:::y::3^'^r:,7^::y: .-<5'. . ■

•'v-'.

y t• :: ::<
-y(Z^2.

• • —/• ••<■.••■•" • ■ • •

SSK
t '. ' • .

•:- , f' y. \ ' •

:• ..><■•••
I •' :•

\

^ •:::>•■•

f

' /
: . 1 •/■ . .i<?,' • -n

4: ■ ^■
■ ■ • y:.:

!■

::f 'f. . ■ :

iMdsh. .....
‘ •

<

:

taKKi fViarwat



1
V • . . -N ■ • . : ,

Kx'. Q'\:\^f-^-''/Vc
^.1. ./

••/'■ •

■ •■■^: •/ •' • •■'-•.
-o ,

/
./

. , .fv ... V ■ •

/i! fi-':"' 
^ 'f: .'j

i- :

;̂ ■ ■ ■

•!■

7 • ■ :

.;»•:W^
t'

■y^.

■.. a
.:rr_ ■...•

/V

<
■f

•' 'r'
....^ ' •

■ . :• i,' ■ ■ ■

1

.S-^V • .

Q^:

'yy/y

• ‘-7‘

..■■■■ >-•■..(•■■ -

,!
.6j s: 7'">'•s

' ;•
' ■ i.

1:a
jkyy

7i
•■••-.Jy;

i '«-'.:_^c-
\- ■ T> •

..... ... .^...
•i'

'C^'^''/

77
, ■ •

‘^'(/.yi-■ ? '' . ,W. ■ ■ •

■ ' ■ ■ ...........................:'"f- .... ■ . • V;

7f-=57u,. .

i'typi-/

yy^ys:'::..;r
;.v ^.. •• •• /• •

.. ■•^..

■• ■. y ■ ■ ■. ■ ■

\. .•■■■■'■■■ ■ .,.!’<r.,l^-' «. rfs

77;%c^:,„....,.,...
...........

- -caO;•I'

•■ir.;-
. ../r •■■••..’•'• .

.. "T*';-•■•■! •■;

'•■' ■' • *
■.'::r ’̂\- '■'y- ■ .<

• - . . i-i ; • ,

""''yy>y.' i
L

..... ^.'c7:y\ 
'. !• Sjj24-^^*^' - 71: • 7 [ • ■

■

•7-r.

’4

•’• ■ ■'w''yyiy> ^
•''. ^ *,'.: .. •;; ,

■

!' .i• ..1 • ■..i

■ Lakki filapA'at



(8)\;/***

' '-A^yc~I a

'■ 5 I
V-:>

Iti ;
/'i' t I

/ DSP/HQr^jjl

^3.10.2020.

;

!
i

:
il
i

' ' !
d^U^/S\ :Ju^

:
I;

i!
r

?(
I

U^U^/Sl^ii^y.OGAO.lOlO^jy

HIC^jir(^i;^,l/i^^ly^^^L5;,^674x">ci'L>^02;00^j^26.09.2020

♦

i<

iI,'

i

‘345/:^;^i>i^ '193/:^

! f'7*'i_^ 1 li^l^9CNSAf'>?'26.09.2020Jjy'

1

\

,■:

H

(i/X»(/jg'o6/:^^ji/;25.09.2020^>-r:/^Uf'I^Lit/Ls

<^Jli^423;30c:5,25.09.2020/t;,.1_ 

|d^vilir/Uy^VyiJ^^r<L^.6>^ti:^^(^9CNSA,'v?26.09.2020y;7yi71

:

i,

f05.10.2020^C;j>07y:^yJlj<Slt/‘05.10.2020

180.J.^y/o6,10.2020j.,'.^tri/J,a,^r^.2yyy/^(^y
tk^L?

f;

•r

118-119-164-200-201-202-409 PPC|y2'
r

\
1]

Al
Officer

^^kki Wiarwat
Pcfic';? O.ff.fcer 

Lakki (^/iarwat

Ci



d):
I

I

/' ii" .

! ‘ ZI t • 1

I

'.j

!;
I- I : I

>J,

iiijj’l/ht/i-4:1(
J

I

06.10.2020j^ 180w>ti)i;iill^SI >,-l>l 

iiX(i(j; 118-1 i9-164-200-201

:; t
I

^ AL^;'■

-202-409PPCf'J? 

^>l/A674AJl}jAj)l297Ab^jAjj^\A‘Jil/\>PAS\
i

I i

y^l^C ijc^ t U «•(
;•

c:^ L ^ Ki (ji i,i^ ^ V U j^ tz ^ t* 1^ L17 (i^.j 0

<L^ 0

I

:*

!
'i
, 5

7^ t>(\J'>;::
.

.;.

r

1

■;

a^Vf^'T'” utB.a*™'*
. " '.t ‘ • ;



befqre the service tribunal KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.

•ij

Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,
R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No.193 PS Gambeela

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1) District Police. Officer Lakki Marwat.-

2) , Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.” 

^*3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.

‘fe
Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan. ,
R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,
Ex-Head Constable No.193 PS Gambila K

(Appellant)
VERSUS

ill
s;

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.
2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region. Bannu.
3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)
Para wise REPLY BY the RESPONDENT NO. 1,2 &_3

!
Respectfully Sheweth:
PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS

That the appellant has no cause of action and locus standi.
That the appeal of appellant is not maintainable under the law and rules.
That the appeal is bad due to non-joinder and mis-joinder of necessary parties.
That the appellant has approached the Honorable Tribunal with unclean hands.
That the appeal is badly time barred.

OBJECTIONS ON FACTS

1. Pertains to record.

2. In-correct: Brief facts of the case are that at the midnight of 25/26-09-2020 Constable 
Ali Muhammad No.674 received concrete information to the effect that one unknown 
Truck is carrying a huge quantity of narcotics / Chars to unknown place, upon which the 
above named Constable immediately informed (appellant) Head Constable Ghulam 
Qadir regarding the Truck, in response HC Ghulam Qadir, PASI Shakir Khan along with 
other police contingent conducted Nakabandi & also informed appellant Irfan Ullah 
(Ex-SHO PS Gambila). in the meantime the suspicious Truck reached and seized by 
appellant HC Ghulam Qadir & Constable Muhammad Saeed No.897 (statement of 
Constable Ali Muhammad as Annex "A’’). In the meanwhile, the appellant (Ex-SHO 
Gambila) along-with gunners namely appellant Safi Ullah 19/FC. Habib ur Rehman 
7850/FC & Zubair Khan 345/FC reached to the place of occurrence and total 120 Kg 
Charas (parcels) were recovered from the said Truck, while the appellant Ex-SHO 
deputed PASI Shakir Khan to PP Manzar Faqir for conducting Nakabandi (statement of 
PASi Shakir Khan as Annex "B”). Appellant Ex-SHO. appellant Ghulam Qadir along with 
other Police party by joining hands with accused narcotics peddlers have taken a huge 
amount a sum of Rs 1600000/- / Sixteen Lacs as a bribe in lieu of concealing the facts 
and also shown only 03 Kg Charas in version of case FIR No.171 dated 26-09-2020 u/s 
9 CNSA (D) PS Gambila, besides one unknown accused was also illegally released on 
the spot, while one accused namely Ayub Khan s/o Raees Khan was arrested and 
charged in FIR based on concocted story by showing only 3 Kg charas instead of 120 
Kg, which clearly shows the appellant inefficiency / Corruption and mala-fide intentions, 
punishable under section 118,119,164,200,201,202,490 of the Pakistan Penal Code, 
hence the Respondents have left with no other option except to register a case vide FIR 
No.180 dated 06-10-2020 under the above PPG sections against the appellant along 
with other involved Police Officials. (Copy of fir dated 06-I0-2020 already annexed by 

appellant as "D”)

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

/
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3. In-correct: this para has already replied in Para No.3 of the S.A No. 15700/2020, titled 
Irfan Ullah (Ex-SHO) & 04 others vs IGP KPK and others.

4. In-^orrect: The statements of the other Police officials, who were eye witness of the same 

occurrence were also recorded, according to which total 120 KG narcotics / Charas recovery 
was made by the appellant (Ex-SHO Gambila) in the presence of the appellant Constable 
Safi Ullah No. 19, thereby facilitate the drug peddlers / commission of an offence in lieu of 
huge amount and shown only 03 Kg Charas in the version of FIR and concealed the facts. 
(Statements already Annexed in Para No. *’2” ibid )

I

5. Pertains to record. However, detail reply already given in Para’s ibid.

6. In reply, it is stated that for such offence of the appellant, charge sheet based upon 
summary of allegations was issued, properly served upon appellant and DSP/HQrs Lakki 
Marwat was nominated as E.O with the directions to conduct facts findings enquiry.
(Charge sheet already Annexed by appellant as ‘’E”)

In-correct: this para-has already explained in above Para No.3.7.

8. In-correct: A detail inquiry into the matter was conducted by DSP/Hqrs Lakki 
Marwat in accordance with law / rules and put-up findings to R.No.1 (competent 
authority), wherein the allegations leveled against the appellant stand proved, 
finally on the basis of findings of the E.O, the appellant was dismissed from 
service vide OB N0.676 dated 27-10-2020. (Photocopy of findings report is Annex ’C”)

As stated in Para 8 above.9.

10. Correct to the extent that appellant submitted departmental appeal for his re-instatement in 
service before R.No.2, accordingly appellant was afforded full opportunity of self-defense 
and personal hearing by R.No.2, but the appellant failed to substantiate his innocence, 
hence the appeal for re-instatement in service was rejected by the R.No.2 on 12-11-2020.
(Rejection order already Annex by appellant as ‘’L’’)

OBJECTIONS ON GROUNDS:-

A. In-correct: As stated in detail earlier in Para No.2, the appellant along with associated police 

party concealed the design of offence / facts in the FIR No. 171 dated 26-09-2020 by joining 

hands in gloves with accused drug peddler, which was clarified by the eye witness of the 

occurrence PASI Shakir Ullah & Constable Ali. Muhammad, hence all the involved Police 

officials were charged under Pakistan Penal Code Section as already described in above para.

B. In-correct: Pertains to record, hence need no comments.

C. In-correct: A detail probe were made in the matter by Enquiry Officer DSP/Hqrs Lakki, who 
fulfilled all legal / codal formalities and the appellants were found guilty of the charges 
leveled against them and put up findings report before R.No.1 with the recommendations for 
imposition of punishment.

D. In-correct: A detail fact findings enquiry into the matter was conducted by Enquiry Officer 
DSP/Hqrs Lakki Marwat in accordance with law / rules and fulfill all legal / codal formalities. 
The appellant was found guilty of the charges and recommended for imposition of suitable 
punishment.

E. In-correct: pertains to record.
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F. In reply, it is stated that the appellant along with other Police officials were directly charged 

under PPG sections for commission of heinous act "earlier mentioned and proper 

departmental enquiry proceedings were also initiated as per law / rules, according to which 

the allegations against the appellant stand prqved without any shadow of doubt,*hence 

dismissed from service by the authority.

G. In reply, it is submitted appellant was a discipline force member / public servant and guardian of 

public life & property, the appellant concealed the design of offence, which was his duty to 

prevent, also caused disappearance of evidence of offence. The appellant proved himself a 

black sheep for the Police Department, hence his retention in Police Department was no more 

required, therefore after legal / coda! formalities he was charged in FIR under PPG section and 

imposed the major penalty i.e., dismissal from service upon him.

H. In-correct: The orders of the respondents were passed in accordance with law / rules and 

facts.

Prayer:

Keeping ijKView of ihe above facts and circumstances, it is humbly prayed that 
appeal of appellant, ^ing not mantainable, may kindly be dismissed with costs.

Regional Pa 
Bannu Remon, Bfcnnu
(Respon^nt No. 2)

Ticer, Inspector (General of Police 
KPK.Pe^awar

(Respondetnt No.3)

District Police Officer, 
Lakki Marwat

(Respondent No.1)
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Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,
Ex-Head Constable No.193 PS Gambeela

i

(Appellant)

VERSUS

District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.
2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region 

Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

1)
Bannu.i

3)

(Respondents)

\ .

affidavit

Sl/Legal representative for Respondents do hereby
comments

L Mr. Younas Khan
and declare that the contents of the accompanying 

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and
solemnly affirm

submitted by me 
that nothing has been concealed from this Honorable court.

•\
J .

/

i



BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR
Appeal No. 15191/2020.

•n'

r
Ghulam Qadir S/o Hakim Khan,

R/o Landiwa Lakki Marwat,

Ex-Head Constable No. 193 PS Gambeela

(Appellant)
VERSUS

1) District Police Officer Lakki Marwat.

2) Regional Police Officer Bannu Region, Bannu.

3) Provincial Police Officer KPK Peshawar.

(Respondents)

AUTHORITY LETTER

We. the undersigned do hereby authorized Mr. Younas Khan SI/ Legal 

Lakki Marwat to appear before the Honorable Service Tribunal KPK Peshawar on 

behalf of respondents in the above cited titled case.

He is also authopz^ to submit and sign all documents pertaining to the 

present subject writ option. /

Regional Po 
Bannu Reed

Officer, 
Bannu

(Respon6ent No. 2)

Inspector^eneral of Police 
KPIy P^hawar

(Respondmt No.3)

District Police Officer, 
Lakki Marwat 

(Respondent No.1)
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IN THE COURT OF MIRZA MUHAMMAD KASHIF 
ADDL: SESSIONS JUDGE4I; LAKKl MARWAT.

20/SC of 2021Sessions Case No............ .

Date of original institution 

Date of decision................

.....17-02-2021

21-12-2021

The State through:

Kalimullah Khan SHO PS Gambila, Tehsil & 

District Lakki Marwat....,(Complainant)

VERSUS

1- lrfanullah s/o Nasibullah r/o Azar Khel,

2- Zubair Khan s/o Noor Khan r/o Ghazni Khel,

3- Safiullah s/o Mir Qalam r/o Zafar Mama Khel,

4- Habib ur Rehman s/o Painda Khan r/o Baist Khel

5- Ghulani Qadir Khan s/o Hakim Khan r/o Landiwah

6- Muhammad Saeed s/o Muhammad Iqbal s/o Landiwah all 

i'ehsil and District Lakki Marwat.
(Accused facing trial)

Case FIR No. 180 Dated: 06-10-2020 U/S 
118/119/164/200/201/202/409 PPC of PS Gambila 

District Lakki Marwat.

JUDGMENT:

All the six accused named above, faced the trial in1-
above captioned case.

Brief facts of the prosecution case as per contents 

of the FIR are that on 06-10-2020 at 12:00 hours complainant 

Kalimullah Khan SHO lodged the report in PS Gambila, 

alleging therein that through informer he came to know that on 

26-09-2020 at 02:30 hours (night) a truck without number was

2-
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intercepted by constable Ghulam Qadir No.l93/HC and Saeed 

Khan No. 897 at Mairaj market Adda Gambila within the limits 

of PS Gambila, in the meanwhile Irfanulalh Khan SHO PS 

Gambila along with gunners Safiullah No.l9, Habib ur Rehman 

No.7850 and Zubair Khan No;345 arrived on the spot who 

searched the truck which led the recovery of 120 KG charas 

however the process and recovery was kept secret being bribed 

of Rs. 16,00,000/- by the accused, that they did not take any legal 

action against the accused and the crime was kept secret, that it 

was also came into his knowledge that FIR No. 171 dated: 26-09- 

2020 u/s 9 D CNSA at PS Gambila was registered .against the 

driver of the truck namely Ayub Khan and showed the recovery 

of 3 KG charas in the case, that above named officials 

committed dishonesty in their official duty by keeping the crime 

underground, hence the FIR.

After registration of FIR necessary investigation 

was initiated in the case and after completion of investigation, 

prosecution submitted complete challan on 26-11-2020 against 

all the six accused named above for trial. On 18-02-2021, instant 

case file was received by the court of Hon’ble Sessions Judge 

Lakki Marwat from the court of learned Magistrate Lakki 

Marwat which was further entrusted to this court. All the six 

accused on bail were summoned, they appeared before the court 

and copies were supplied to them u/s 265-C Cr.P.C on 02-03- 

2021. Thereafter, on 09-03-2021 formal charge was framed 

against the accused named above, wherein they pleaded not 

guilty to the charge and claimed, trial, thereafter, prosecution was 

allowed to adduce their evidence. Prosecution evidence was 

summoned, in order to prove its case against the accused facing 

trial. Prosecution examined as many as seven (07) PWs, with the 

following brief gist:-

/

3-

(0 PW-1 Shafqatullah PASI deposed that on 26-11- 

2020 after completion of investigation, he submitted complete 

challan against the accused Ex PW 1/1.

ftTTtSTKO
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PW-2 Kalimullah Khan ASI deposed that on 6-10- 

2020, he registered a case vide FIR No. 180 for an occurrence of 

26-9-2020 u/s 118/119/146/202/209/200 PPC against the 

accused mentioned therein. Copy of the FIR is Ex PW 2/1. The 

copy of FIR was then sent to LBI staff for investigation of the 

case.

(iii)

(ii)

PW-3 Naseer ud Din S.I deposed that on 6-10- 

2020, on receipt of copy of FIR, he proceeded to the spot where 

he prepared site plan upon his own observations Ex PW 3/1. On 

the,same date, he arrested the accused Irfanullah Khan, Zubair 

Khan, Safiullah and Habib ur Rehman and issued their card of 

arrest Ex PW 3/2. On the same day, he also arrested the accused 

Saeed and issued his card of arrest Ex PW 3/3. On 6^10-2003, he 

produced the accused Irfanullah, Zubair Khan, Safiullah and 

Habib ur Rehman before the court for obtaining their physical 

custody. One day physical custody was granted vide his 

application Ex PW 3/4. 

accused Irfanullah before the court for obtaining his physical 

remand and was granted one day police custody vide his 

application which is Ex PW 3/5. On 8-10-2020, produced the 

accused for further physical remand of the accused vide his 

application Ex PW 3/6, however his request was turned down 

and accused was committed to jail. He recorded the statements 

of PWs u/s 161 Cr.P.C. He interrogated the accused and 

prepared their interrogation report Ex PW 3/7 to 3/12 

respectively. He placed on file, naqal Mad No.7 Ex P-1, Naqal 

Mad No.31 Ex P-2, Naqal Mad No. 11 Ex P-3, Naqal Mad No. 19 

Ex P-4 and placed the same on judicial file. On 7-10-2020, he 

applied to the court for summoning the accused through zamima 

bey against the accused Ayub Khan of case FIR No. 171 dated 

26-9-2020 u/s 9D of CNSA of P.S Gambila from Central Jail, 

Hannu for the purpose of interrogation and dig out the real facts 

from his mouth vide his application Ex PW. 3/13. He 

interrogated the accused Ayub in the instant case and recorded 

his statement u/s 161 Cr.P.C Ex PW 3/14. He has also placed on

On 7-10-2020, he also produced

9&sitmHiar i
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file the case FIR No.171 Ex PW 3/15. He also recorded the

statements of PWs u/s 161 Cr.P.C. On completion of 

investigation, he handed over the case file to SHO for 

submission of challan.

PW-4 Ayub Khan (driver of the alleged truck) 

deposed that on 26-09-2020 at 02:30 A.M, he was not driving 

any truck. No truck or charas mentioned in case FIR No. 

171/2020 of PS Gambila was recovered from him nor he was 

present during that time. Further deposed that neither he was 

present at that time at Meraj market Serai Gambila nor he knows 

any SHO namely Irfanullah.
After recording the statements of above-mentioned 

PWs, the prosecution, closed its evidence on 25-03-2021 and in 

this respect the signature of learned Dy:PP for the State was 

obtained. On 29-03-2021 all the six accused facing trial named 

above were examined under section 342 Cr.P.C wherein they 

pleaded their innocence, however they neither wished to be 

examined on oath nor to produce evidence in their defence.

On 12-04-2021 learned APP for the State 

submitted an application u/s 540 Cr.P.C before the court for 

summoning of PWs namely Iqbal Muhammad, Inspector Nabi, 

Ali Muhammad No.674 and Shakirullah ASI and Nadir Khan 

No.297 on the grounds mentioned therein. Request was allowed 

being genuine and the witnesses were ordered to be summoned.

PW-5 Ali Muhammad No.674 deposed that

(iv)

(V)

Ghulam Qadir HC, who was posted at P.S Gambila, told him to

So, he contacted with anmake him perform an operation, 

informer (spy) who assured of an operation. On 25-9-2020, 

informer contacted him and told that he will make pointation of 

a vehicle in night time. He brought this fact in the notice of 

Ghulam Qadir HC. In the mid night on 25/26-9-2020, at nursery 

place at about 2.30 am “on. the information of infonner he 

contacted with Ghulam Qadir HC, who along, with Shakirullah

PASI and gunners at once reached to the spot, who was also in 

contact with Irfanullah SHO. Meanwhile one mazda truck
^TTi»Te»
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passed towards D.I.Khan and they were standing at Muslim 

Diesel Agency situated at Adda Gambila, Ghulam Qadir HC 

chased the truck. At the same time, another Mazda truck of 

parrot colour came, then informer told that this is the same truck 

which is loaded with narcotics. He informed Ghulam Qadir HC 

about it and after some time he saw that Zubair MM was driving 

the said mazda truck reached and parked the truck in Miraj 

market Seria Gambila. Meanwhile SHO Irfanullah along with 

his gunners dressed in civil clothes came to the spot in car and in 

his supervision 120 packets of yellow colour containing charas 

were recovered from the mazda truck and in his presence 

Ghulam Qadir HC handed over 45 packets of charas to the 

informer on the spot and thereafter informer left the spot. The 

remaining charas alongwith truck and driver were taken towards 

P.S by Ghulam Qadir HC, SHO Irfanullah and police officials. 

He is eyewitness of the occurrence. He recorded his statement 

before DSP on 5-10-2020, verified by him and is Ex PW 5/1.

P,W-6 Shakirullah ASI deposed that on the night of 

occurrence, he was at second patrolling gusht in the locality. 

Ghulam Qadir IHC, P.S Gambila called upon vehicle driver 

Nadir Khan on mobile asked him to come to his private 

residence outside the P.S Gambila. On this he alongwith police 

officials went to residence of Ghulam Qadir IHC. Ghulam Qadir 

IHC alongwith his gunners were present on road at the spot 

whereas Ali Muhammad dressed in civil clothes was also 

present with him. Ghulam Qadir set with him in the mobile 

pickup and told him that he has some information and they 

started proceedings and reached to the last boundary of P.S 

Gambila near Nursery. There they stopped the vehicle and 

started search of vehicles. In the meanwhile one truck came 

from Gambila side which was stopped and two persons boarded 

in the truck. Ghulam Qadir IHC spared one person while 

arrested the other and took the truck intoKis possession and 

drove it towards his residence. He himself was driving the 

official vehicle whereas the truck was driven by driver Nadir

(Vi)

attestsd

VI \ \^P I
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Khan. When they reached Gambila bridge then Zubair MM 

called him upon his mobile and told him that mobile driver 

Nadir Khan is standing at Gambile bridge and further stated him 

to continue with his routine gusht. The said tmck was driven by 

Zubair MM. During his routine gusht, when he reached at the 

residence of Ghulam Qadir IHG, he found the same truck parked 

there while Ghulam Qadir IHC alongwith gunner Saeed FC, 

Safiullah FC, Darwaish FC, Zubair MM and Ali Muhammad

V,.

No.674 were standing with truck. In the meanwhile SHO 

Irfanullah called him through mobile phone that where is he. He 

replied that he is on his routine gusht. On this he told him to 

proceed towards PP Manzar Faqir, as there is information of a 

vehicle so you make lay barricade for it. On this he following 

the directions of SHO proceeded towards PP Manzir Faqir road. 

He recorded his statement before DSP, the same was verified by 

him and is Ex PW 6/1.

(vii)

f

PW-7 Muhammad Iqbal Mehmand DSP deposed 

that vide letter No.2564-67 dated 7-10-2020 already exhibited as 

PW-3/16, special investigation team was formed consisting 

Inspector Nabi Shah, S.I Naseer ud Din, ASI Kalimullah along 

with him. After inquiry the report was submitted to ,SP
Investigation Lakki Marwat. 
(viii) PW-8 Nabi Shah Inspector DSP Rural Bannu 

deposed that vide letter No.2564-67 dated 7-10-2020 already

exhibited as PW-3/16, special investigation team was formed

consisting Iqbal Muhammad DSP, S.I Naseer ud Din, ASI 

Kalimullah along with him. After inquiry the report was 

submitted to SP Investigation Lakki Marwat. The inquiry team

member ASI Kalimullah, who Jias been martyred vide FIR 

No.323 dated 8-7-2021 u/s 302/324/353 PPC/7 ATA P.S Pezu. 

In this respect, copy of the said FIR is Ex PA and notice of the 

court is Ex PB.

After recording the statements of above-mentioned 

PWs, the prosecution one again closed its evidence on 02-10- 

2021 and in this respect the signature of learned APP for the

V VIVI- >-1
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State was obtained. On 06-10-2021 all the six accused facing 

trial named above were re-examined under section 342 Cr.P.C 

relying upon already recorded, evidence on behalf APP for the 

State and learned defence with no further any question, wherein 

all the six accused facing trial pleaded their innocence, however 

they neither wished to be examined on oath nor to produce 

evidence in their defence. Thereafter, the arguments of APP for 

the State and learned defence counsel were invited.

Learned APP for the State argued that although 

there is some delay in lodging the report however the accused 

are directly named in the FIR for the offence after proper 

satisfaction and on the basis of solid information, the delay in 

lodging the report has plausibly been explained, the accused 

facing trial have misused their authorities intentionally vested 

under the law and have committed dishonesty in their official 

duties, that they earned money through unfair means by way of 

bribe, that act of accused facing trial are against the law and and 

morality, that complainant has got no ill will or grudge for their 

false implication in the case, that offence is heinous in nature 

which should be nipped in the bud, that prosecution has proved 

their charges against the accused beyond shadow of any 

reasonable doubt, that prosecution evidence is in line with each 

other and there is no material contradiction in the statements of 

prosecution witnesses, hence the accused deserve conviction.

On the other hand learned defense counsel 
emphasized for acquittal of the accused, facing trial on the 

grounds that accused facing trial are innocent, have falsely been 

charged with mala fide, intention by the complainant and is the 

result of some ulterior motive with high ups of police 

department which apparently perceived, that there is no solid 

evidence against the accused, that occurrence is unseen, taken 

place at mid night and complainant is not the eyewitness of the 

alleged occurrence, that nothing incriminating what so ever have 

been recovered either from the direct possession of the accused 

facing trial on their pointaiton, that ocular account and site plan

5-

6-
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docs not support the prosecution case, that there is, sufficient 

unexplained delay of ten days in lodging the report/FIR which 

further create dents in the prosecution case. It is not sufficient to 

record conviction in absence of any corroborative evidence, 

there must be ocular account of unimpeachable character, 

trustworthy and confidence inspiring, corroborated by other 

material circumstantial evidence, that ocular account and site 

plan do not support prosecution case, there are material 

discrepancies in prosecution evidence and the prosecution has 

failed to prove the charges against the accused facing trial, hence 

seeks acquittal of the accused facing trial.

Arguments heard and file perused.

It is a very special and unique case having deep 

impact upon the police force, in particular and society in general. 

It is a crime allegedly committed by police in, their uniform. 
“Criminals in Uniform”

/-

7-

8-

What would be the gravity of offence when 

committed by a person in line of his duty and under the color of 

uniform? The morality of society had already been depressed 

deep but when a person, who is invest and reposed with 

confidence of duty to safeguard becomes traitor and criminal 

then its impact over society is countless. This is ugly face which 

needs iron handed dealing. It is menace and dilemma of the

society that due to black sheeps in police force overall image of 

Police force is stigmatized as corrupt. Nowadays it is 

persistently been reported in large volume that many police 

officials are goons in garb and color of uniform. . The deterrence 

of the punishment, if reduced is only because of such ugly faced 

wolves in Police force.
9- Before examining the chain of evidence, suffice it 
to state that according to record of the DPO Lakki Marwat (N 

transferred out) spy information was .transmitted that accused 

police officials apprehended an accused namely Muhammad 

Ayub S/O Races Khan red handedly who was involved in 

transporting huge quantity of contraband i.e. 120 Kg in a truck.

ow
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I he alleged transporter was apprehended by the accused police 

party vide FIR No 171 dated 26-09-2020 u/s 9 D- KP CNSA of 

PS Gambila whereby it was shown that he was in possession of 

3 Kg Chars. Later the then DPO Lakki Marwat (now transferred) 

upon spy information against the accused police party SHO 

Kahm Ullah Kahn to dig out the real facts and expose the black 

sheep, if found involved. The complainant SHO after detained

1 ■

inquiry reported the FIR wherein charged that allegedly the 

used police party took bribe amounting Rs. 16,00,000/- from 

arrested accused and. let/released the truck and

acc

contraband,
however, FIR No 171 of even dated was chalked out under

section 9(d) KP CNSA where only meager quantity of 3 Kg is 

shown to be recovered from detained accused. Since the seized 

truck alongwith contraband had already been allegedly released 

and left away by the accused police officials therefore, 

other option instant FIR No. 180 was chalked out and accused 

officials were booked in the

with no

case.
10- Primarily, it is job of prosecution in each and 

every criminal case to bring the charge home for
however, the accused being police officials could not be given 

such concession, especially when the crime is committed in line 

and color of uniform and duty. No doubt the accused is favourite 

child of law and courts and he shall be presumed innocent until 

proved guilty however, the yardstick and standard 

the crime by the police official in colour of his uniform and 

reported by his authority would certainly be different.

conviction,

to evaluate

The onus
to establish their innocence is at par with the onus to prove their 

guilt. It is worth referral that the accused officials took defense 

plea that they were charged and involved by the then DPO (High 

ups) due to personal grudge/malice. In view of such defense plea
they were bound to establish it through reliable evidence in 

order'to earn favourable decision. Evidently, there isn’t a single 

any of accused official
reprimanded or punished by the then DPO. So much 

failed to surface anything suggesting issuance of show cause to

circumstance where was either

so, they

V
■
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them by the then DPO during his entire period of posting. The 

accused officials badly failed to surface
F-

malice or personal 
grudge against the then DPO/ high ups in police. They even did

apply for any independent inquiry pleading their innocence, 

■since the report till today. Neither they approached the police 

review board even claiming any plea of innocence.

not

11- Now reverting to the factual aspect of the matter, I 
am conscious of the fact that, since trail of the accused police 

official was initiated after the departure 

therefore their influence
of the then DPO,

upon witnesses is apparently observed 

and perceived. Each police official who faced witness ,box 

uttered the incident in accordance with record prepared but when 

put to cross examination, suddenly took u-turn in favour of the
accused police officials. The prosecutor was left in mid sea, who 

compellingly applied and seek declaration 

Accordingly almost each and
of hostility.

every prosecution witness took
opposite turn in cross examination and thus was declared hostile 

to prosecution version. In such developed circumstances it

seems completely weird that why all the witnesses did not 
uttered their innocence in chief examination and what are the 

reasons to deny the occurrence and accept the innocence of 

accused officials in cross examination. Neither the lO nor any 

other witness deposed and admitted innocence plea of accused in 

their chief examination.
12- It IS worth mentioning that courts are bound to the 

set of evidence led in the court and anything hearsay or

personally known by judge would not be beneficial to either 

prosecutor or accused.

in cross examination, 

shape of direct evidence

The challan was submitted by PW-1 who

categorically admitted that nothing in

or circumstantial evidence 

available against the accused. Similarly, the complainant (PW-2) 

also stepped back while deposing in cross examination that, it is 

correct that he registered the instant case against the accused 

upon the direction of high-ups of the district

was

Lakki police
without any direct evidence agamsta^cus^ed facing trail. Naseer

A

VI
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ud Din (PW-3) conducted', investigation of the case but 

surprisingly, he also uttered that, it is correct that the accused 

was booked in the instant case upon the direction of high ups of 

the district police Lakki Marwat without any direct or indirect 

evidence against them. He could not recover or collect any 

incriminating material against the accused police party. He 

categorically deposed that thefhen DPO Lakki Marwat detained 

all the accused facing trail in the judicial lock up of PS Gambilla 

even prior to registration of the case and no such like entry has 

been made in the daily dairy of the PS Gambila. He deposed 

further that, it is correct that as per his investigation, the accused 

are innocent and they were charged maliciously on the direction 

of the then DPO Lakki. Ayub Khan (PW-4) was allegedly 

arrested and detained in case FIR No 171/2020 PS Gambilla 

denied the entire occurrence even he claimed that he was also 

wrongly and illegally arrested.by accused police party.

The ASI Shakir ullah Incharge 15 (PW-6) narrated 

the same facts which he tendered and stated in his statement 

before JIT. He was cross examined. Though he remained stuck 

to his chief examination statement but could not respond certain 

quarries. Fie was even unaware of actual alleged quantity of 

chars allegedly recovered from truck. Both the other JIT 

members were also summoned, upon the request of prosecutor 

but they were found to be connected with investigation only and 

did not collect any incriminating material either of the accused 

police party facing trail.

i

i

13-

14- In light of foregoing discussion and evaluation of 

recorded evidence, no doubt the then DPO reacted in bona fide 

to eliminate the criminal element from the police force but it is 

observed from the record that he remained unsuccessful. The 

present case is one of the adequate examples. Although, the 

witnesses went against the prosecution yet the accused also 

failed to surface anything suggesting personal grudge or 

involvement of the then high ups in Lakki police. To sum up all 

discussions, I am constrained to hold that witnesses did

I’
t'
i.

not
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perlorm their vested duty under the law and unnecessarily 

favored the accused facing trail so they can earn acquittal. 

Keeping in view the above discussed, dilemma and 

circumstances of the case, it can be safely held that the 

procedural flaws were introduced, witnesses become won over,
incriminating material was neither collected nor surfaced on

record, explicit floating doubts were brought in evidence 

therefore, conviction cannot be granted. Compellingly, this 

acquits all the six accused facing trail named above for the 

reasons mentioned above. They are on bail, their bail bonds 

stands cancelled while their sureties are absolved from the 

liabilities of the bail bonds.

court

Case property be kept intact till the expiry of
period provided for an,appeal / revision and thereafter be dealt

per law. Copy of this judgment be. sent to DPO Lakki
Marwat, RPO Bannu Region and IG KPK for information.

File of this court be consigned to the record
alter its necessary completion and compilation.
Announced.
21-12-2021

as

room

Vi
(Mirza Muhammad Kashii)

Addl: Sessions Judge-II, 
Lakki Marwat.

CERTIFICATF;

Certified that this judgment comprising twelve (12) 

pages. Each page has been checked, corrected and signed by 

wherever it was necessary.
me

Addl: Sessions Judge-II, 
Lakki Marwat.
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Present; APP for the State.
All.the six accused facing trial 

Habib
"‘"’’e'-v Zubair Khan, Safmllah,

ur Rehman, GhulamQadir Khan and Miihammad Saeed present on bail. 
Arguments have already been heard 

Vide my detailed and file perused.
t^vc!^■e f 1 7', judgment of even date

nic. IMS wd ,i„„
nnioduced. witnesses bee

consists of
Procedural fiavvs iwere

ome won over, incriminating 

on record.

conviction cannot be

material was neithercollected nor surfaced 

evidence therefore, 

acquits all the si

explicit lloaling doubts were brought in 

Compellingly, thisgranted.
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appeal / revision and thereafter be dealt as
per law. Copy of this 
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IN THE COURT OF MIRZA MUHAMMAD KASHIE 

ADDL: SESSIONS JUDGE4I; LAKKI MARWAT.

20/SC of 2021Sessions Case No............ .

Date of original institution 

Date of decision............ .

17>02-2021

21-12-2021

The State through:

Kalimullah Khan SHO PS Gambila, Tehsil & 

District Lakki Marwat.....(Complainant)

VERSUS

1 -Irfanullah s/o Nasibullah r/o Azar Khel,
2-Zubair Khan s/o Noor Khan r/o Ghazni Khel,

3“Safiullah s/o Mir Qalam r/o Zafar Mama Khel,

4- IIabib ur Rehman s/o Painda Khan r/o Baist Khel

5- Ghulam Qadir Khan s/o Hakim Khan r/o Landiwah

6- Muhammad Saeed s/o Muhammad Iqbal s/o Landiwah all 

'i’ehsil and District Lakki Marwat.

V-

(Accused facing trial)

Case FIR No. 180 Dated: 06-10-2020 U/S 
118/119/164/200/201/202/409 PPC ofPS Gambila 

District Lakki Marwat.

JUDGMENT:

All the six accused named above, faced the trial in1-

above captioned case.
Brief facts of the prosecution case as per contents 

of the FIR are that on 06-10-2020 at 12:00 hours complainant 

Kalimullah Khan SHO lodged the report in PS Gambila, 

alleging therein that through informer he came to know that on 

26-09-2020 at 02:30 hours (night) a truck without number was

2-

attesye®
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intercepted by constable Ghulam Qadir No.l93/HC and Saeed 

Khan No.897 at Mairaj market Adda Gambila within the limits 

of PS Gambila, in the meanwhile Irfanulalh Khan SHO PS 

Gambila along with gunners Safiullah No. 19, Habib ur Rehman 

No.7850 and Zubair Khan No.345 arrived on the spot who 

searched the truck which led the recovery of 120 KG charas 

however the process and recovery was kept secret being bribed 

of Rs. 16,00,000/- by the accused, that they did not take any legal 

action against the accused and the crime was kept secret, that it 

was also came into his knowledge that FIR No. 171 dated: 26-09- 

2020 u/s 9 D CNSA at PS Gambila was registered against the 

driver of the truck namely Ayub Khan and showed the recovery 

of 3 KG charas in the case, that above named officials 

committed dishonesty in their official duty by keeping the crime 

underground, hence the FIR.

After registration of FIR necessary investigation 

was initiated in the case and after completion of investigation, 

prosecution submitted complete challan on 26-11-2020 against 

all the six accused named above for trial. On 18-02-2021, instant 

case file was received by the court of Hon’ble Sessions Judge 

Lakki Marwat from the court of learned Magistrate Lakki 

Marwat which was further entrusted to this court. All the six 

accused on bail were summoned, they appeared before the court 

and copies were supplied to them u/s 265-C Cr.P.C on 02-03- 

2021. Thereafter, on 09-03-2021 formal charge was framed 

against the accused named above, wherein they pleaded not 

guilty to the charge and claimed trial, thereafter, prosecution was 

allowed to adduce their evidence. Prosecution evidence was 

summoned, in order to prove its case against the accused facing 

trial. Prosecution examined as many as seven (07) PWs, with the 

following brief gist:-

3-

(i) PW-1 Shafqatullah PASI deposed that on 26-11- 

2020 after completion of investigation, he submitted complete 

challan against the accused Ex PW 1/1.

ATTesTee
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PW-2 Kalimullah Khan ASI deposed that on 6-10- 

2020, he registered a case vide FIR No. 180 for an occurrence of 

26-9-2020 u/s 118/119/146/202/209/200 PPC against the 

accused mentioned therein. Copy of the FIR is Ex PW 2/1. The 

copy of FIR was then sent to LBI staff for investigation of the 

case.

(ii)
[/

PW-3 Naseer ud Din S.I deposed that on 6-10-(iii)

2020, on receipt of copy of FIR, he proceeded to the spot where 

he prepared site plan upon his own observations Ex PW 3/1. On

the same date, he arrested the accused Irfanullah Khan, Zubair 

Khan, Safiullah and Habib ur Rehman and issued their card of 

arrest Ex PW 3/2. On the same day, he also arrested the accused 

Saeed and issued his card of arrest Ex PW 3/3. On 6-10-2003, he 

produced-the accused Irfanullah, Zubair Khan, Safiullah and 

Habib ur Rehman before the court for obtaining their physical 

custody. One day physical custody was granted vide his 

application Ex PW 3/4. 

accused Irfanullah before the court for obtaining his physical 

remand and was granted one day police custody vide his 

application which is Ex PW 3/5. On. 8-10-2020, produced the 

accused for further physical remand of the accused vide his 

application Ex PW 3/6, however his request was turned down 

and accused was committed to jail. He recorded the statements 

of PWs u/s 161 Cr.P.C. He interrogated the accused and 

prepared their interrogation report Ex PW 3/7 to 3/12 

respectively. He placed on file, naqal Mad No.7 Ex P-1, Naqal 

MadNo.31 ExP-2, Naqal Mad No.ll Ex P-3, Naqal MadNo.l9 

Ex P-4 and placed the same on judicial file. On 7-10-2020, he 

applied to the court for summoning the accused through zamima 

bey against the accused Ayub Khan of case FIR No. 171 dated 

26-9^2020 u/s 9D of CNSA of P.S, Gambila from Central Jail, 

Hannu for the purpose of interrogation and dig out the real facts 

from his mouth vide his application Ex PW 3/13. He 

interrogated the accused Ayub in 4he instant case and recorded 

his statement u/s 161 CrP.C Ex PW 3/14. He has also placed on

On 7-10-2020, he also produced

ATTISTiD
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file the case FIR No.171 Ex PW 3/15. He also recorded the
/

statements of PWs u/s 161 Cr.P.C. On completion of 

investigation, he handed over the case file to SHO for 

submission of challan.

(iv) PW-4 Ayub Khan (driver of the alleged truck) 

deposed that on 26-09-2020 at 02:30 A.M, he was not driving 

any truck. No truck or charas mentioned in case FIR No.. 

171/2020 of PS Gambila was recovered from him nor he was 

present during that time. Further deposed that neither he was 

present at that time at Meraj market Serai Gambila nor he knows 

any SHO namely Irfanullah.

After recording the statements of above-mentioned 

PWs, the prosecution, closed its evidence on 25-03-2021 and in- 

this respect the signature of learned Dy:PP for the State was 

obtained. On 29-03-2021 all the six accused facing trial named 

above were examined under section 342 Cr.P.C wherein they 

pleaded their innocence, however they neither wished to be 

examined on oath nor to produce evidence in their defence.

On 12-04-2021 learned APP for the State 

submitted an application u/s 540 Cr.P.C before the court for 

summoning of PWs namely Iqbal Muhammad, Inspector Nabi, 

Ali Muhammad No.674 and Shakirullah ASI and Nadir Khan 

No.297 on the grounds mentioned therein. Request was allowed 

being genuine and the witnesses were ordered to be summoned.
(V) PW-5 Ali Muhammad No.674 deposed that 
Ghulam Qadir HC, who was posted at P.S Gambila, told him to

So, he contacted with anmake him perform an operation, 

informer (spy) who assured of an operation. On 25-9-2020, 

informer contacted him and told that he will make pointation of 

a vehicle in night time. He brought this fact in the notice of 

Ghulam Qadir HC. In the mid night on 25/26-9-2020, at nursery 

place at about 2.30 am “on . the information of informer he 

contacted with Ghulam Qadir HC, who along with Shakirullah 

PASI and gunners at once reached to the spot, who was also in 

contact with Irfanullah SHO. Meanwhile one mazda truck

fecfiTTinafto 0
& Session 
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passed towards D.I.Khan and they were standing at Muslim 

Diesel Agency situated at Adda Gambila, Ghulam Qadir HC 

chased the truck. At the same time, another Mazda truck of 

parrot colour came, then informer told that this is the same truck 

which is loaded with narcotics. He informed Ghulam Qadir HC 

about it and after some time he saw that Zubair MM was driving 

the said mazda truck reached and parked the truck in Miraj 

market Seria Gambila. Meanwhile SHO Irfanullah along with 

his gunners dressed in civil clothes came to the spot in car and in 

his supervision 120 packets of yellow colour containing charas 

were recovered from the mazda truck and in his presence 

Ghulam Qadir HC handed over 45 packets of charas to the 

informer on the spot and thereafter informer left the spot. The 

remaining charas alongwith truck and driver were taken towards 

P.S by Ghulam Qadir HC, SHO Irfanullah and police officials. 

He is eyewitness of the occurrence. He recorded his statement

I

I before DSP on 5-10-2020, verified by him and is Ex PW 5/1. 

(Vi) . PW-6 Shakirullah ASI deposed that on the night of 

occurrence, he was at second patrolling gusht in the locality. 

Ghulam Qadir IHC, P.S Gambila called upon vehicle driver 

Nadir Khan on mobile asked him to come to his private

residence outside the P.S Gambila. On this he alongwith police 

officials went to residence of Ghulam Qadir IHC. Ghulam Qadir 

II-IC alongwith his gunners were present on road at the spot 

whereas Ali Muhammad dressed in civil clothes was also 

present with him. Ghulam Qadir set with him in the mobile 

pickup and told him that he has some information and they 

started proceedings and reached to the last boundary of P.S 

Gambila near Nursery. There they stopped the vehicle and 

started search of vehicles. In the meanwhile one truck 

from Gambila side which was stopped and two persons boarded 

in the truck. Ghulam Qadir IHC spared one person while 

arrested the other and took the truck into his possession and 

drove it towards his residence. He himself was driving the 

official vehicle whereas the truck was driven by driver Nadir

came

A
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Khan. When they reached Gambila bridge then Zubair MM 

called him upon his mobile and told him that mobile driver 

Nadir Khan is standing at Ganibile bridge and further stated him 

to continue with his routine gusht. The said truck was driven by 

Zubair MM. During his routine gusht, when he reached at the 

residence of Ghulam Qadir IHC, he found the same, truck parked 

there while Ghulam Qadir IHC alongwith gunner Saeed FC, 

Safiullah FC, Darwaish FC, Zubair MM and Ali Muhammad 

No.674 were standing with truck. In the meanwhile SHO 

Irfanullah called him through mobile phone that where is he. He 

replied that he is on his routine gusht. On this he told him to 

proceed towards PP Manzar Faqir, as there is information of a 

vehicle so you make lay barricade for it. On this he following 

the directions of SHO proceeded towards PP Manzir Faqir road. 

He recorded his statement before DSP, the same was verified by 

him and is Ex PW 6/1.

(vii)

-'.r

";4

f

r

PW-7 Muhammad Iqbal Mehmand DSP deposed 

that vide letter No.2564-67 dated 7-10-2020 already exhibited as 

PW-3/16, special investigation team was formed consisting 

Inspector Nabi Shah, S.I Naseer ud Din, ASI Kalimullah along 

with him: After inquiry the report was submitted to SP

i;
t:

Investigation Lakki Marwat. 
(viii) PW-8 Nabi Shah Inspector DSP Rural Bannu 

deposed that vide letter No.2564-67 dated 7-10-2020 already 

exhibited as PW-3/16, special investigation team was formed
consisting Iqbal Muhammad DSP, S.I Naseer ud Din, ASI 

Kalimullah along with him. After inquiry the report was 

submitted to SP Investigation Lakki Marwat. The inquiry team

member ASI Kalimullah, who has been martyred vide FIR 

No.323 dated 8-7-2021 u/s 302/324/353 PPC/7 ATA P.S Pezu. 

In this respect, copy of the said FIR is Ex PA and notice of the 

court is Ex PB.

After recording the statements of above-mentioned 

PWs, the prosecution one again closed its evidence on 02-10- 

2021 and in this respect the signature of learned APP for the
ATTSSTl©
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State was obtained. On 06-10-2021 all the six accused facing 

trial named above were re-examined under section 342 Cr.P.C 

relying upon already recorded, evidence on behalf APP for the 

State and learned defence with no further any question, wherein 

all the six accused facing trial pleaded their innocence, however 

they neither wished to be examined on oath nor to produce 

evidence in their defence. Thereafter, the arguments of APP for 

the State and learned defence counsel were invited.

Learned APP for the State argued that although 

there is some delay in lodging the report however the accused 

are directly named, in the FIR for the offence after proper 

satisfaction and on the basis of solid information, the delay in 

lodging the report has plausibly been explained, the accused 

facing trial have misused their authorities intentionally vested 

under the law and have committed dishonesty in their official 

duties, that they earned money through unfair means by way of 

bribe, that act of accused facing trial are against the law and and 

morality, that complainant has got no ill will or grudge for their 

false implication in the case, that offence is heinous in nature 

which should be nipped in the bud, that prosecution has proved 

their charges against the accused beyond shadow of any 

reasonable doubt, that prosecution evidence is in line with each 

other and there is no material contradiction in the statements of 

prosecution witnesses, hence the accused deserve conviction.

On the other hand learned defense counsel 

emphasized for acquittal of the accused , facing trial on the 

grounds that accused facing trial are innocent, have falsely been 

charged with mala fide intention by the complainant and is the 

result of some ulterior motive with high ups of police 

department which apparently perceived, that there is no solid 

evidence against the accused, that occurrence is unseen, taken 

place at mid night and complainant is not the eyewitness of the 

alleged occurrence, that nothing incriminating, what so ever have 

been recovered either from the direct possession of the accused 

facing trial on their pointaiton, that ocular account and site plan
ATTeSTSD

5-

6-
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docs not support the prosecution case, that there is sufficient 

unexplained delay of ten days in lodging the report/FIR which 

further create dents in the prosecution case. It is not sufficient to 

record conviction in absence of any corroborative evidence, 

there must be. ocular account of unimpeachable character, 

trustworthy and, confidence inspiring, corroborated by other 

material circumstantial evidence, that ocular account and site 

plan do not support prosecution case, there are material 

discrepancies in prosecution evidence and the prosecution has 

failed to prove the charges against the accused facing trial, hence 

seeks acquittal of the accused facing trial.

Arguments heard and file perused.

It is a very special and unique case having deep 

impact upon the police force in particular and society in general. 

It is a crime allegedly committed by police in their uniform. 
“Criminals in Uniform”

7-

8-

What would be the gravity of offence when 

committed by a person in line of his duty and under the color of 

uniform? The morality of , society had already been depressed 

deep but when a person who is invest and reposed with 

confidence of duty to safeguard becomes traitor and criminal 

then its impact over society is countless. This is ugly face which 

needs iron handed dealing. It is menace and dilemma of the 

society that due to black sheeps in police force overall image of 

is stigmatized as corrupt. Nowadays it is 

persistently been reported in large volume that many police 

officials are goons in garb and color of uniform. The deterrence 

of the punishment, if reduced is only because of such ugly faced 

wolves in Police force.

Police force

9- Before examining the chain of evidence, suffice it 
to state that according to record of the DPO Lakki Marwat (Now 

transferred out) spy information was transmitted that accused 

police officials apprehended an accused namely Muhammad 

Ayub S/O Raees Khan red handedly who was involved in

transporting huge quantity of contraband i.e. 120 Kg in a truck.

ATTESTBgt
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I he alleged transporter was apprehended by the accused police 

party vide FIR No 171 dated 26-09-2020 u/s 9 D- KP CNSA of 

I S Ganibila whereby it was shown that he was in possession of 

3 Kg Chars. Later the then DPO Lakki Marwat (now transferred) 

upon spy information against the accused police party SHO 

Kalim Ullah Kahn to dig out the real facts and expose the black 

sheep, if found involved. The complainant SHO after detained 

inquiry reported the FIR wherein charged that allegedly the 

accused police party took bribe amounting Rs. 16,00,000/- from 

arrested accused and let/released the truck and 

however, FIR No 171 of even dated was chalked out under 

section 9(d) KP CNSA where only meager quantity of 3 Kg is 

shown to be recovered from, detained accused. Since the seized 

truck alongwith contraband had already been allegedly released 

and left away by the accused police officials therefore 

other option instant FIR No. 180 was chalked out and accused 

officials were booked in the case.

/-

contraband,

, with no

10- Primarily, it is job of prosecution in each and 

every criminal case to bring the charge home for 

however, the accused being police officials could not be given 

such concession, especially when the crime is committed in line 

and color of uniform and duty. No doubt the accused is favourite 

child of law and courts and he shall be presumed innocent until 

proved guilty however, the yardstick and standard 

the crime by the police official in colour of his uniform and 

reported by his authority would certainly be different. The onus

conviction,

to evaluate

to establish their innocence is at par with the onus to prove their 

guilt. It is worth referral that the accused officials took defense 

plea that they were charged and involved by the then DPO (High 

ups) due to personal grudge/malice. In view of such defense plea
they were bound to establish it through reliable evidence in 

order to earn favourable decision. Evidently, there isn’t a single 

any of accused official
reprimanded or punished by the then DPO: So much 

failed to surface anything suggesting issuance of show cause to

ATYESYKO
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them by the then DPO during his entire period of posting. The 

accused officials badly failed to surface

i; ■

i'
malice or personal 

grudge against the then DPO/ high ups in police. They even did

apply for any independent inquiry pleading their innocence, 
since the report till today. Neither they approached the police 

review board even claiming any plea of innocence.

notf

11- Now reverting to the factual aspect of the matter, I 

conscious of the- fact that since trail of the accused police 

official was initiated after the departure 

therefore their influence

am

of the then DPO,
upon witnesses is apparently observed 

and perceived. Each police official who faced witness box

uttered the incident in accordance with record prepared but when 

put to cross examination, suddenly took u-turn in favour of the
accused police officials. The prosecutor was left in mid sea, who 

compellingly applied and seek declaration 

Accordingly almost each and
of hostility.

every prosecution witness took 

opposite turn in cross examination and thus was declared hostile

to prosecution version. In such developed circumstances it 

seems completely weird that why all the witnesses did not 
uttered their innocence in chief examination and what are the

accept the innocence of
accused officials in cross examination. Neither the 10
other witness deposed and admitted innocence plea of accused in 

their chief examination.

reasons to deny the occurrence and

nor any

12- It is worth mentioning that courts are bound to the 

set of evidence led in the court and anything hearsay or 

personally known by judge would not be beneficial to either
prosecutor or accused. The challan was submitted by PW-1 who 

in cross examination categorically admitted that 
shape of direct evidence

nothing in
or circumstantial evidence

available against the accused. Similarly, the complainant (PW-2) 

also stepped back while deposing in cross examination that, it is 

correct that he registered the instant case -against the accused 

upon the direction of high-ups of the district Lakki police 

without any direct evidence against accused facing trail. Naseer

.A T y E S ¥ M b
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ii''.' lid Din (PW-3) conducted investigation of the case but 

surprisingly, he also uttered that, it is correct that the accused 

was booked in the instant case upon the direction of high ups of 

the district police Lakki Marwat without any direct or indirect 

evidence against them. He could not recover or collect any 

incriminating material against the accused police party. He 

categorically deposed that the then DPO Lakki Marwat detained 

all the accused facing trail in the judicial lock up of PS Gambilla 

even prior to registration of the case and no such like entry has 

been made in the daily dairy of the PS Gambila. He deposed 

f urther that, it is correct that as per his investigation^ the accused 

arc innocent and they were charged maliciously on the direction 

of the then DPO Lakki. Ayub Khan (PW-4) was allegedly 

arrested and detained in case FIR .Nol71/2020 PS Gambilla 

denied the entire occurrence even he claimed that he was also 

wrongly and illegally arrested by accused police party.

The ASI Shakir ullah Incharge 15 (PW-6) narrated 

the same facts which he tendered and stated in his statement 

before JIT. He was cross examined. Though he remained stuck 

to his chief examination statement but could not respond certain 

quarries. He was even unaware of actual alleged quantity of 

chars allegedly recovered from truck. Both the other JIT 

members were also summoned upon the request of prosecutor 

but they were found to be connected with investigation only and 

did not collect any incriminating material either of the accused 

police party facing trail.

E

1

’V

13-

In light of foregoing discussion and evaluation of 

recorded evidence, no doubt the then DPO reacted in bona fide 

to eliminate the criminal element from the police force but it is 

observed from the record that he remained unsuccessful. The

14

j

present case is one of the adequate examples. Although, the 

witnesses went against the prosecution yet the accused also 

failed to surface anything suggesting personal grudge or

I-!-

i

involvement of the then high ups in Lakki police. To sum up all 
discussions, I am ^npt^ame^ ^o^hold that witnesses did not

v
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perlorm their vested duty under the law and unnecessarily 

favored the accused facing trail so they can earn acquittal. 

Keeping in view the above discussed dilemma and 

circumstances of the case, it can be safely held that the 

procedural flaws were introduced, witnesses become

r

won over,
incriminating material was neither collected nor surfaced on

record, explicit floating dpubts were brought in evidence 

therefore, conviction cannot be granted. Compellingly, this court 

acquits ail the six accused facing trail named above for the 

reasons mentioned above. They are on bail, their bail bonds 

stands cancelled while their sureties are absolved from the 

liabilities of the bail bonds.

Case property be kept intact till the expiry of
period provided for an appeal / revision and thereafter be dealt

per law. Copy of this judgment be sent to DPO Lakki

Marwat, RPO Bannu Region and IG KPK for infonnation.

File of this court be consigned to the record
after its necessary completion and compilation.
Announced.
21-12-2021

as

room

v1
(Mirza Muhammad Kashif)

Addl: Sessions Judge-II, 
Lakki Marwat.

CERTIFICATE:

Certified that this judgment comprising twelve (12) 

pages. Each page has been checked, corrected and signed by 

wherever it was necessary.
me

FT \Addl: Sessions Judge-II, 
Lakki Marwat.
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